PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET
Survey #: P.G. #73-7 Building Date: 1842

Building Name: The Cottage at Warington

Location: 3102 Lottsford-Vista Road, Mitchellville, Maryland

Public/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible

Description

The Cottage at Warington is a three-part frame dwelling of the second
quarter of the nineteenth century. It consists of a main block whose
gable roof has been extended to form a saltbox or catslide profile, and a
shed-roof hyphen which connects this main block to an originally
freestanding kitchen. The main block of the house is one and one half
stories, three bays by two, with entrance in the third bay of the main
three-bay south facade. Siding of the main block is plain horizontal
board of varying widths on the south facade, and German siding elsewhere,
all painted white. The saltbox roof is covered with corrugated metal.
Two freestanding chimneys, built of local iron-bearing stone, rise at the
west gable end. Carved into one stone of the larger southerly chimney is
the legend "N 1842", and there is a pent which may be original to the
house. Two gable dormers, symmetrically placed, break through the south
plane of the roof, and two more pierce the north plane of the roof. The
building rests on a foundation of the local iron-bearing sand stone. A
short distance northwest of the main block is a small frame one-story
kitchen building, the ridge of its gable roof at right angles to that of
the main block; it is now connected to the northwest section of the main
block by a narrow shed-roof hyphen.

Significance

The Cottage at Warington is a unique example in Prince George's
County of a small plantation dwelling with saltbox, or catslide, roof. It
is also unusual in that the chimneys are built of local iron-bearing
sandstone, a material regularly used for foundations, but not ordinarily
used in the construction of chimneys. The Cottage at Warington was
constructed, probably by Washington Hilleary, in 1842, the date carved
into one of the chimney stones. The north addition, which gives the
building its unusual profile, was added very soon after construction of
the main block was begun. Before the Civil War, the property came into
the possession of Marsham Waring, and served as one of the farms of his
large estate. After his death in 1860, the property passed to two more
generations of his family, and in 1937 was purchased by Newton H. White,
and incorporated into his dairy farm, the Enterprise Estate. In 1971,
Newton White's widow sold the property to the M-NCPPC, and it became part
of the Enterprise Golf Course and Newton White Estate.

Acreage: 579.9401 acres
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Magi No.

DOE yes _ no

1. Name

{indicate preferred name)

historic Cottage at warington

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 3102 Lottsford-Vista Road

not for publication

city, town Mitchellville —_ vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Prince George's
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___ district -X_ public _X_ occupied ___ agriculture —__ museum
—X_building(s) — private — unoccupied ——— commercial _X__park
— structure ——_both — work in progress —_ educational _X__ private residence
—_site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment — religious
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4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses
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name

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission

_street & number 06600 Kenilworth Avenue

telephone no.:

state and zip code Maryland 20737

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 3957

street & number Main Street folio 575

city, town Upper Marlboro state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing sistorical surveys

title  p G. Historic Sites & Districts Plan

date 1981 —_ federal ___ state X county ___local

depository for survey records Historic Preservation Commission C/O MNCPPC

city, town Upper Marlboro

state Maryland




7. Description Survey Yo. p g 473-7

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent ___ deteriorsted ___ unaitered _X_ original site

.;ﬁ.good — ruins —X aitered — moved date of move
— fair —— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Cottage at Warington is a three-part frame dwelling of the second
quarter of the nineteenth century. It consists of a main block whose
gable roof has been extended to form a saltbox or catslide profile, and a
shed-roof hyphen which connects this main block to an originally
freestanding kitchen. It stands on a knoll overlooking the old road
between Bladensburg and Queen Anne, framed by ancient white oaks.

The main block of the house is one and one half stories, three bays
by two, with entrance in the third bay of the main three-bay south facade.
Entrance is through a plain modern door, with a wide four-light transom
(now boarded up). The entrance is sheltered by a modern one-story entry
porch with pedimented gable roof; it is supported by plain wood posts, and
rests on a concrete slab.

Siding of the main block is plain horizontal board of varying widths
on the south facade, and German siding elsewhere. The boards of the south
facade vary greatly in width, and the beaded corner blocks survive; the
south cornice has a quarter-round crown molding, which may be original.
A1l siding is painted white. Windows are generally 6/6 double hung sash,
and Tong 4/4 in the gable ends, with plain board surrounds. There are no
shutters, but remnants of shutter dogs indicate their earlier use.

The saltbox roof is covered with corrugated metal. Two freestanding
chimneys, built of local iron-bearing stone, rise at the west gable end.
The larger south chimney is at the ridge and has weatherings at loft level.
Carved into one stone (at loft level) of this Targer southerly chimney is
the legend "N 1842". The northerly, smaller chimney rises along the Tong
north slope of the roof; it has weatherings at the level of the roof,

i.e., lower than on the south chimney. Both chimneys are built of local
iron-bearing sandstone, and the outside stones are laid to simulate
quoins.

There is a small room between the two chimneys, a pent which may be
original to the house. It has a small square single-sash window and a
plain modern door. From the pent room, a passage leads north into the
kitchen.,

Two gable dormers, symmetrically placed, break through the south
plane of the roof, and 1ight the second level rooms. Each encloses a
small 6/6 double hung sash window, framed by plain pilasters and returned
cornice. Two more dormers pierce the north plane of the roof, at a slight-
ly lower Tevel. The south dormers may be original, while those on the
north are probably twentieth century additions.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page 2

The building rests on a foundation of the local iron-bearing sand
stone, which has been partially replaced and reinforced by poured concrete.
This foundation encloses a cellar, which was excavated after the house was
constructed, and lined with concrete block. From this cellar can be
observed the hewn and pitsawn sill beams, with mortise and tenon joints. -

A short distance northwest of the main block is a small frame
one-story kitchen building, the ridge of its gable roof at right angles to
that of the main block. It is sheathed with German siding painted white,
and has one small casement window in each of its east and west walls. A
narrow stone stove chimney rises at the north gable end, and the founda-
tion is of the same local iron-bearing stone, partially parged with
concrete. The gable roof is covered with corrugated metal. This small
kitchen building, originally freestanding, is now connected to the north-
west segtion of the main block by a narrow shed-roof hyphen, with German
siding, metal roof, and a modern entrance on the west.

Interior of the main block is side stairhall and parlor, extended
early to add two more narrower rooms to the north. The open-string stair-
case rises along the east wall of the stairhall; it has a slim molded rail
and a plain square newel, and plain rectangular balusters. Doors and
windows have two-step architrave moldings with cavetto backband. The
mantel in the main (south) parlor has pilasters, and a frieze with end and
center blocks. The mantel in the north parlor is simpler, with plain end
and center blocks. Modern wood flooring covers the original floor boards;
there is a high molded baseboard.

There are two outbuildings west of the house, a modern garage build-
ing, and a shed-roof chicken house. All the buildings stand on a knoll
framed by ancient oaks with fields on both sides. The land is now part of
a park and golf course.



8. Significance Survey No. poy 73_7

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric __. archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning . landscape architecture ____ reiigion

—1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —— conservation — law —science

— - 1500-1599 ____ agricuiture — economics ——0 literature — sculpture

—__1600-1699 _*_ architecture — education ——— military — social/

——1700-1799 ___ art —— engineering —— music humanitarian

* 1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settiement __ philosophy - —— theater

— 1800~ - communications — industry — politics/government __ transportation
——— invention — other (specify

Specific dates 13472 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D

and/or

Applicable Exception: A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state __ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Cottage at Warington is a unique example in Prince George's
County of a small plantation dwelling with saltbox, or catslide, roof. It
is also unusual in that the chimneys are built of local iron-bearing
sandstone, a material regularly used for foundations in this north central
section of the .ounty, but not ordinarily used in the construction of
chimneys.

The Cottage at Warington was constructed, probably by Washington
Hilleary, in 1842, the date carved into one of the chimney stones. The
land on which it stands was part of the Hilleary family holdings, "Three
Sisters" and "St, Andrews", which Hilleary had received out of his"
father's estate.l It is not known whether this small dwelling was built
to serve as his own residence: it is very modest in size, but the
interior trim and some exterior detail suggest that it was more than a
tenant dwelling. The north addition, which gives the building its unusual
profile, was added very soon after construction of the main block was
begun.

Washington Hilleary mortgaged the 150 acres on which this house
stood, and, within a few years, lost it through default in payment. At
that time, 1849, it was described as "the land on which Washington
Hilleary resided."2 Before the Civil War, the property came into the
possession of Marsham Waring, and served as one of the farms of his large
estate, by then known as Warington.

Marsham Waring operated a large farm with various agricultural
pursuits, but his principal crop was tobacco. A surviving tobacco barn on
the adjoining farm at Warington (#73-6) serves as a reminder of this
ante-bellum plantation era. Wartng died in 1860, leaving his considerable
real estate to his wife and three children. A1l of Warington remained in
the possession of his eldest surviving daughter, Mary Virginia Mackubin,
into the twentieth century. Before her death, Mrs. Mackubin conveyed her
property to her niece, Amelia Bowie Belt.4
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Statement of Significance (continued) Section age__¢

In 1935, nearly 1,100 acres, including the Cottage, were devised by
Amelia Belt, granddaughter of Marsham Waring, to the Roman Catholic
Archbishop of Baltimore. This land was purchased by Newton H. White,
Commanding Officer of the U.S.S. Enterprise, and became part of White's
model dairy farm. Newton White died in 1958, leaving the Enterprise Farm
to his wi_dow.6 The model dairy farm had been a financial success, and the
accounting of its worth after White's death came to more than $6,000,000.7
In 1971, Newton White's widow sold the property to the Maryland-National
Capital Park and Planning Commission,8 and it became part of the
Enterprise Golf Course and Newton White Estate. For several years the
Cottage served as the headquarters of the Arts Division; it is presently a
tenant dwelling.

The Cottage at Warington is a unique example. in Prince George's
County of a plantation house with saltbox (or catslide) roof; it is
distinguished by its chimney built of sandstone, and the date of construc-
tion carved into one of those stones.

Notes

1 prince George's County 01d Equity #616.

2 Prince George's County Deed JBB #6:167.

3 Prince George's County Deed CSM #2:120.

4 Prince George's County Deed #39:17.

5 Prince George's County Will WTD #4:217.

6 Prince George's County Will WDA #3:497.

7 Prince George's County Estate File #12722.

8 Prince George's County Deed #3957:575.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. pgs73.7

cf Chain of Title
cf. notes, Item #8

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 5379 9401 Tax Map 61, Parcel 29

Quadrangle name _Lanham Quadrangle scale
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state . code county . code

state code county ' code

11. Form Prepared By

namenitle Susan G. Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian ,(and Shirley Baltz, Historian)

PG Historic Preservation Commission

organization c/o MNCPPC date June 1988
street & number #4010 CAB telephone 352-3521
city or town Jpper Marlboro state  Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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OWNER'S NAME:

The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
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[5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION = =

COURTHMOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
Prince George's County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:
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Upper Marlboro Maryland
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[7.. DESCRIPTION ' "o .

(Check One)
[J Excellent Good [J Fair [0 Dateriorated ] Ruins [ ‘Unexposed
CONDITION (Chack One) (Check Ons)
BN Altered [J Unaltered ] Moved 4R Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL (if known)} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE °

The house is a 1-1/2 story frame structure,
three bays wide, with the entrance‘in the
eastermost béy. The main (South) facade has
two dormer windows, as does the rear facade
with its catslide roof. On the west end are
two chimneys with stone bases and brick
stacks joined together by a one-story frame
pen£. .The dormers are of squarish dimensions

with returned fascia serving as pilaster caps.

The eavesboards and corner boards are plain and

flush with the wall surface; the boxed cornice

is shallow.

A frame outbuilding is connected to the house

by a passageway. This outbuilding has a steeply
pitched "A" roof. A small stone based, brick
stacked chimney rises on the exterior of the

north wall.

The construction date "A.D. 1842" is incised

in one of the chimneys on the west end.
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1. state Maryland
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TOWN VICINITY #14-C
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ORIGINAL OWNER Rd, and Ardmore on

ORIGINAL USE  T.offsford Vista
PRESENT OWNER J.M.Lloyd

PRESENT UsEPrivate dwelling

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY

4

DATE OR PERIOD early to mid 18th cent
sTYLE Maritine roof, clapboard
ARCHITECT

BUILDER

WALL CONSTRUCTION clapboard
NO. OF STORIES 2

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

Two large brick chimneys
Large XX oak tree on estate
Tin roof

Well-kept, owner interested, now

W

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION
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South roof exposure ralsed to sccomodate a porch.
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey # 73=7 Date 1842

Building Name The Cottage

Location Lottsford Vista Road, iitchellville, lid.

Open to Public _x yes no

'he Cottage is a one-and-one-half-story frame house, three
bays wide, with the entrance in the third bay of the south facade,
Two dormers pierce the slope of the roof to the Iront; the slope
of the roof in the rear (north) is much longer: a "cat-slide" roof,
There are two extarior stone chimneys on the west gable end and be-

" tween them a frame pent, from which a passage leads north to a
separate kitchen ouilding. German siding covers the exterior walls
of the Cottage, =xcept for the south front which retains its
original wegtherboards of varying widths, and its beaded corner
boards. The south cornice has echinus and other moldings indicative
of the second quarter or the nineteenth cantury.

he Cottage was constiructed by Washington Hilleary in 1842
(this date is carved into a stone high in one of the chimneys) on
his portion of his father's estate, "Three Sisters" or "St. Andrews",
Hilleary immediately mortgaged his 150 acres, and, within a few
years, lost it through default in payment. By 1860, it had come
into the possession of llarsham Waring, and served as one of the
farms of his large estate, by then known as Warington. After
Marsham Waring's death in 1860, The Cottage passed to members of
his immediate rfamily; rinally in 1935, nearly 1100 acres including
The Cottage were devised by his granddaughter to the Roman Catholic
Archbishop of Baltimore., The Cottage suvsequently became part of
the Newton White estate, and was deeded in 1971 to the Maryland-~
National Capital Park and Planning Commisgion. It serves presently

as one of the headquarters of the Arts Division.
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HISTORIC The Cottage -

AND/OR COMMON

PALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER

Tottsforéd-Vista Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Mitchellville —viantvoe Lottsford 5th
STATE OUNTY
Naryland p.G.
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT X _PUBLIC X OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X_BUILDINGI(S) __PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED . —COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH _-WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE X ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __INPROCESS X _YES RESTRICTED -GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
° __NO __MILITARY __OTHER

g-ii OWNER OF PROPERTY

NA

ME
Md. National Capital Park & Planning Telephone #: 952-3514

STREET & NUMBER
14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive

CITY. TOWN sTATE, zip code
Upper Marlboro ___ VICINTYOF Md. 20870
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 3957
COURTHOUSE. . Folio #: 575

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC P.G . CO R Cour-th ouse

STREET & NUMBER
Mair Street

CITY. TOWN STATE
Upper Marlboro Marviand
B REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

P.G. Historic Sites Inventory

DATE 1969-74

—FEDERAL _STATE _XLOUNTY __10CAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
survey RECORDS Calvert Mansion, 4811 Riverdale Rd.

CITY. TOWN STATE
Riverdale Md.
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
Xcooo __RUINS X _ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Cottage is a one-and-one-half-story frame house,
three bays wide, with the entrance in the third bay of the south
facade. Two dormers pierce the slope of the roof to the front;
the slope of the roof in the rear (north) is much longer: a
"cat-slide™" roof. There are two exterior stone chirmeys on the
west gable =nd and between them a frame pent, from which a pas-
sage leads northward to a separate kitchen building. German
siding covers the exterior walls oI the Cottage, except for
the south front which retains its original weatherboards of
varying widths, and its beaded corner boards. The south cornice
has echinus and other moldings indicative of second quarter of the
nineteenth cen tury.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



1) SIGNIFICANCE PG

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

__PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION

—_1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE

_1500-1599 "X AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE

__1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
__1700-1798 —_ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
X :800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILGSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION

__1800- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION X local history
SPECIFIC DATES 1842 BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Cottage was constructad by Washington Hilleary in
1842 (this date is carved into a stone high in one of the
chimneys) on his portion (150 acres) of his father's estate,
"Three Sisters" or "St. Andrews"., Hilleary immediately mort-
gaged his 150 acres and, within a few years, lost it through
default in payment. By 1860, this land was in the possession
of Marsham Waring, and served as one of the Tarms of his
large estate, "Feart's Delight" and part of "St. Andrews",
renam2d "Warington".

After Marsham Waring's death in 1860, The Cottage passed
to members of his immediately family; finally in 1935, nearly
1100 acres including The Cottage were devised by his grand-
daughter to the Roman Catholic Archbishép of Baltimore. The .
Cottage subsequently became part of the Newton White esiate,
and was deeded in 1971 to the Maryland-National Capital Park
and Planning Commission. It serves presently as one of the
headquarters of the Arts Division.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY T
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Shirley Baltz

ORGANIZATION DATE
P.G. Historical & Cultural Trust October 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Calvert Mansion, 4811 Riverdale R4d. 779-2011
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Riverdale, Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement. .
The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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